

# Local Authorities



By Region	Name	Website
Argentina	National Administration of Drugs, Foods and Medical Devices	<a href="http://www.argentina.gob.ar/anmat">www.argentina.gob.ar/anmat</a>
Armenia	Scientific Center of Drug and Medical Technologies Expertise (SCDMTE)	<a href="http://www.pharm.am">www.pharm.am</a>
Australia	Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA)	<a href="http://www.tga.gov.au">www.tga.gov.au</a>
Austria	Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA)	<a href="http://apvma.gov.au">apvma.gov.au</a>
Austria	Austrian Agency for Health and Food Safety	<a href="http://www.ages.at">www.ages.at</a>
Austria	Austrian Federal Office for Safety in Health Care	<a href="http://www.basg.gv.at">www.basg.gv.at</a>
Azerbaijan	Azerbaijan Ministry of Health, Analytical Expertise Center	<a href="http://www.sehiyye.gov.az/">www.sehiyye.gov.az/</a>
Belarus	Center for Examinations and Tests in Health Service	<a href="http://www.rceth.by">www.rceth.by</a>
Belgium	Federal Agency for Medicines and Health Products (FAMHP)	<a href="http://www.afmps.be">www.afmps.be</a>
Brazil	Brazilian Health Regulatory Agency	<a href="http://www.gov.br/anvisa">www.gov.br/anvisa</a>
Bulgaria	Bulgarian Drug Agency	<a href="http://www.bda.bg">www.bda.bg</a>
Bulgaria	Bulgarian Food Safety Agency, Veterinary medicinal products	<a href="http://www.babh.government.bg">www.babh.government.bg</a>
Canada	Health Canada (HC) / Santé Canada (SC)	<a href="http://www.canada.ca/health-canada">www.canada.ca/health-canada</a>
Croatia	Agency for Medicinal Products and Medical Devices of Croatia	<a href="http://www.halmed.hr">www.halmed.hr</a>
Croatia	Ministry of Agriculture, Veterinary and food safety directorate	<a href="http://www.veterinarstvo.hr">www.veterinarstvo.hr</a>
Cuba	Center for State Control of Drugs, Equipment and Medical Devices	<a href="http://www.cecmed.cu">www.cecmed.cu</a>
Cyprus	Ministry of Health, Pharmaceutical Services	<a href="http://www.moh.gov.cy">www.moh.gov.cy</a>
Czech Republic	State Institute for Drug Control	<a href="http://www.sukl.cz">www.sukl.cz</a>
Czech Republic	Institute for State Control of Veterinary Biologicals and Medicaments	<a href="http://www.uskvbl.cz">www.uskvbl.cz</a>
Denmark	Danish Medicines Agency	<a href="http://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk">laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk</a>
Egypt	Egyptian Drug Authority (EDA)	<a href="http://norcb.gov.eg/?page_id=1360">norcb.gov.eg/?page_id=1360</a>
Estonia	State Agency of Medicines	<a href="http://ravimiamet.ee">ravimiamet.ee</a>
Finland	Finnish Medicines Agency (fimea)	<a href="http://www.fimea.fi">www.fimea.fi</a>

France	French National Agency for Medicines and Health Products Safety	<a href="http://ansm.sante.fr">ansm.sante.fr</a>
France	The French Agency for Veterinary Medicinal Products / French Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety	<a href="http://www.anses.fr">www.anses.fr</a>
Germany	Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices	<a href="http://www.bfarm.de">www.bfarm.de</a>
Germany	Federal Institute for Vaccines and Biomedicines	<a href="http://www.pei.de">www.pei.de</a>
Germany	Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food Safety	<a href="http://www.bvl.bund.de">www.bvl.bund.de</a>
Greece	National Organization for Medicines	<a href="http://www.eof.gr">www.eof.gr</a>
Hungary	National Institute of Pharmacy and Nutrition	<a href="http://ogyei.gov.hu">ogyei.gov.hu</a>
Hungary	National Food Chain Safety Office, Directorate of Veterinary Medicinal Products	<a href="http://www.nebih.gov.hu">www.nebih.gov.hu</a>
Iceland	Icelandic Medicines Agency (IMA)	<a href="http://www.ima.is">www.ima.is</a>
India	Central Drugs Standard Control Organization (CDSCO)	<a href="http://cdsco.gov.in">cdsco.gov.in</a>
Indonesia	National Agency of Drug and Food Control (NA-DFC)	<a href="http://www.pom.go.id">www.pom.go.id</a>
Iran	Iran's Food and Drug Administration (IFDA)	<a href="http://www.fda.gov.ir">www.fda.gov.ir</a>
Ireland	Health Products Regulatory Authority (HPRA)	<a href="http://www.hpra.ie">www.hpra.ie</a>
Ireland	Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine	<a href="http://www.agriculture.gov.ie">www.agriculture.gov.ie</a>
Israel	Ministry of Health - Pharmaceutical Division	<a href="http://www.health.gov.il">www.health.gov.il</a>
Italy	Italian Medicines Agency	<a href="http://www.aifa.gov.it">www.aifa.gov.it</a>
Italy	National Institute of Health	<a href="http://www.iss.it">www.iss.it</a>
Italy	Ministry of Health, Directorate-General for animal health and veterinary medicinal products	<a href="http://www.salute.gov.it">www.salute.gov.it</a>
Japan	Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices Agency (PMDA)	<a href="http://www.pmda.go.jp">www.pmda.go.jp</a>
Kazakhstan	National Center for Expertise of Medicines and Medical Devices	<a href="http://www.ndda.kz">www.ndda.kz</a>
Latvia	State Agency of Medicines of Latvia	<a href="http://www.zva.gov.lv">www.zva.gov.lv</a>
Latvia	Food and Veterinary Service	<a href="http://www.pvd.gov.lv">www.pvd.gov.lv</a>
Liechtenstein	Office of Health/Dpt. of Pharmaceuticals	<a href="http://www.llv.li">www.llv.li</a>
Lithuania	State Medicines Control Agency	<a href="http://www.vvkt.lt">www.vvkt.lt</a>
Lithuania	State Food and Veterinary Service;	<a href="http://vmvt.lt">vmvt.lt</a>
Lithuania	National Food and Veterinary Risk Assessment Institute	<a href="http://nmrvvi.lrv.lt">nmrvvi.lrv.lt</a>
Luxembourg	Ministry of Health	<a href="http://www.ms.etat.lu">www.ms.etat.lu</a>
Malaysia	National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Agency (NPPRA)	<a href="http://npra.gov.my">npra.gov.my</a>
Malta	Malta Medicines Authority (MMA)	<a href="http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt">www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt</a>

Malta	Veterinary Regulation Directorate	agrifish.gov.mt
Mexico	Federal Commission for the Protection against Sanitary Risk	www.gob.mx/cofepris
Netherlands	Medicines Evaluation Board (MEB)	www.cbg-meb.nl
New Zealand	New Zealand Medicines and Medical Devices Safety Authority (Medsafe)	www.medsafe.govt.nz
Norway	Norwegian Medicines Agency (NOMA)	legemiddelverket.no
People's Republic of China	National Medical Products Administration (NMPA)	www.nmpa.gov.cn
Philippines	Food and Drug Administration Philippines	www.fda.gov.ph
Poland	Chief Pharmaceutical Inspectorate	www.gif.gov.pl
Poland	Office for Registration of Medicinal Products, Medical Devices and Biocidal Products	urpl.gov.pl/pl
Portugal	INFARMED – National Authority of Medicines and Health Products, IP	www.infarmed.pt
Portugal	Food and Veterinary Directorate General	www.dgav.pt
Romania	National Agency of Medicines and Medical Devices	www.anm.ro
Romania	Institute for Control of biological products and veterinary medicines	www.icbmv.ro
Russia	Ministry of Health of Russian Federation	minzdrav.gov.ru
Russia	Federal Service for Surveillance in Healthcare	roszdravnadzor.gov.ru
Saudi Arabia	Saudi Food and Drug Authority (SFDA)	www.sfda.gov.sa
Serbia	Medicines and Medical Devices Agency of Serbia (ALIMS)	www.alims.gov.rs
Singapore	Health Sciences Authority (HSA)	www.hsa.gov.sg
Slovakia	State Institute for Drug Control (SIDC)	www.sukl.sk
Slovakia	Institute for State Control of Veterinary Biologicals and Medicaments	www.uskvbl.sk
Slovenia	Agency for Medicinal Products and Medical Devices of the Republic of Slovenia	www.jazmp.si
South Africa	South African Health Products Regulatory Authority (SAHPRA)	www.sahpra.org.za
South Korea	Ministry of Food and Drug Safety (MFDS)	www.mfds.go.kr
Spain	Spanish Agency of Medicines and Medical Devices	www.aemps.gob.es
Sweden	Medical Products Agency	www.lakemedelsverket.se
Switzerland	Swissmedic	www.swissmedic.ch
Tajikistan	Ministry of Health and Social Protection of the Population of the Republic of Tajikistan	moh.tj

Thailand	Food and Drug Administration (Thai FDA)	<a href="http://www.fda.moph.go.th">www.fda.moph.go.th</a>
Turkey	Turkish Medicines and Medical Devices Agency (TMMDA)	<a href="http://www.titck.gov.tr">www.titck.gov.tr</a>
Ukraine	State Service of Ukraine on Medicines and Drugs Control (SMDC)	<a href="http://www.dls.gov.ua">www.dls.gov.ua</a>
United Kingdom	Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA)	<a href="https://www.gov.uk">https://www.gov.uk</a>
United Kingdom	Veterinary Medicines Directorate (VMD)	<a href="http://www.gov.uk">www.gov.uk</a>
United States	U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)	<a href="http://www.fda.gov">www.fda.gov</a>